From: rim B

Sent: 19 February 2026 15:55

To: Springwell Solar Farm

Subject: DCO application Springwell Energy farm
Attachments: BEL letter to DESNEZ.pdf

You don't often get email from || S L2 why this is important
Dear Mr Wheadon
Further to your letter of the 5™ February, reference EN010149, please find attached a letter by way of
reply.
Yours sincerely
Tim Banks
Director

Blankney Estates Limited
The Estate Office, Temple Grange, Navenby Lincoln, LN5 0AX
Reg No: 362871 England

Tel: 01522 810264

Email: info@blankney.com

Web: www.blankney.com
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Head of Energy Infrastructure

Planning Delivery & Innovation
Department of Energy Security & Net Zero
3-8 Whitehall Place

LONDON SW1A 2AW

19* February 2026

Your ref: EN010149

Dear [

Application by Springwell Solar Farm Limited for an Order granting Development Consent for the
proposed Springwell Solar farm — Blankney Estates Limited response to Request for Information
Letter

| write, on behalf of Blankney Estates Limited (BEL), further to the publication of the Information
Request Letter dated 5 February 2026, to provide BEL's written submission in response to the

following point raised:

Land Rights and Related Matters Point 3

Following regular meetings and phone conversations with Springwell Solar Farm Ltd. and their
representatives throughout and following Examination, the deed of variation is in legally agreed
form and the documents are currently being prepared to be issued for signature. Completion is
expected by the end of February 2026.

| trust this information is useful. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further
details.

Yours sincerely

T S Banks
Director
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